



USI | URBAN STRATEGIES, INC.
Families at the Center of Results

Isaac Dozier Regional Vice President



Mr. Dozier is Regional Vice President for Urban Strategies. Mr. Dozier brings over 15 years of experience in Human Capital Development, project management and social services delivery to communities, including working for both public and private agencies to develop sustainable service delivery infrastructures for public housing communities undergoing physical revitalization. He specializes in supportive services strategic planning, community

engagement, resident capacity building and relocation support.

As Regional Vice President he manages operations in California, Missouri, and Texas as well as new business development. In California, he leads the Choice Neighborhood Initiatives in San Francisco and Sacramento along with the CSS Sustainability site of Pueblo Del Sol. In Missouri, he has operational oversight and resource development for all St. Louis projects including the Near North Side Choice Neighborhood.

As the Senior Project Manager and later Regional Director for West Coast operations, Mr. Dozier led a team of social service professionals and resident staff in Sacramento and Pueblo Del Sol and implemented the "People" service delivery plan for the Alice Griffith-Eastern Bayview Choice Neighborhood; managing staff and subcontractor program budgets totaling \$4.5 million.

Prior to working with Urban Strategies, Dozier worked for the Housing Authority of New Orleans and the Housing Authority of the City of Fort Myers supervising annual budgets of \$1.7 million and federally funded HOPE VI projects with budgets totaling \$3.5 million. He also served in the United States Army.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Urban Strategies, Inc., St. Louis, MO

Regional Vice President

October 2016 to Present

Senior Project Manager

March 2012 – October 2016

Housing Authority of New Orleans

Director of Client Services

January 2011 – March 2012

City of Fort Meyers Housing Authority

Construction Project Manager

January 2009 – January 2011

City of Fort Meyers Housing Authority

HOPE VI CSS Coordinator

June 2007 – January 2009

United States Army

Chaplain Assistant Active Duty

Army Officer Candidate (ROTC)

April 2001 – May 2005

EDUCATION

American Inter-Continental University

Master of Business Administration

Concentration: Project Management

2008

University of Texas at El Paso

Bachelor of Arts

Concentration: Sociology,

Minor Religious Studies

2005

University of Florida

Associates of Arts

Concentration: Sociology,

Minor Religious Studies

2001